
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Amber L Groves"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:09:00 PM

RE: Incident #NRM2020631097
 
Amber,
 
Plain’s request for an extension to February 15th, 2021 is approved.   Plains will need an extension

to February 15th for this site.  Additional excavation became necessary and they will be unable to

have the site backfilled and a report submitted by January 1st.
 
 

From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 9:23 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: (Extension Approval) NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering
 
Good Morning,
 

Plains will need an extension to February 15th for this site.  Additional excavation became necessary

and we will be unable to have the site backfilled and a report submitted by January 1st.  Please feel
free to give me a call with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American
3112 W. US Hwy 82
Lovington, NM  88260
575-200-5517
 
 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
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Subject: (Extension Approval) NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering [External]
 
RE: Incident #NRM2020631097
 
Amber,
 
Your request for an extension to January 1st, 2021 is approved. Plains is requesting an extension for
NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering.  Archaeological survey, laboratory sampling and

excavating is taking longer than expected.  Excavation is in progress and resuming on December 1st.
 
 

From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering Extension Request
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Plains would like to request an extension for NRM2020631097 Plains Artesia Gathering. 
Archaelogical survey, laboratory sampling and excavating is taking longer than expected.  Excavation

is in progress and resuming on December 1st.
 
Thank you,
 

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American
3112 W. US Hwy 82
Lovington, NM  88260
575-200-5517
 

Attention:
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error,
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the
material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for
Viruses and Content and cleared.
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